

CAERNARFON ROYAL TOWN COUNCIL

MINUTES OF COUNCIL MEETING 19 JULY 2016

Present

Her Worship the Mayor – Cllr B Owen

Councillors

W L Davies, W R Owen, H W Roberts, A W Bohana, E R Hughes,
T Thomas, C Williams, M Sarnacki

1. Apologies

I C Thomas, A Hopcyn, W T Owen, G Thomas, M Thomas, K Williams,
E Lovgreen, G Thomas

2. Mayor's Announcements

7.7.2016 Battle of Mametz Wood Remembrance Service

10.7.2016 Welcoming guests from Cruise Ship

16.7.2016 Caernarfon Festival and thankyou to Cllr W R Owen for
welcoming the Cruise ships

17.7.2016 Conwy Civic Sunday

3. Declaration of Personal Interest

W R Owen – planning

A W Bohana – Notice of Motion Cllr C Williams

4. Urgent Items (Chairman/Clerk). For information or for action by the Clerk. Resolutions are not permissible

Gisda Newsletter

Letter of thanks from Ladies football team

Email from Gisda re 22/23 Castle Square

5. Minutes

To confirm the following minutes:-

i) Council 5 July 2016

Resolved

Accept as a true record (unanimous)

6. Planning Applications

To approve planning applications

Resolved

7. Accounts

To approve the bills for payment

Resolved

Accept and pay (unanimous)

8. Council's Working Document

Resolved

Accept for information only (unanimous)

9. Letter from Cylch yr Iaith

Re: Gwynedd and Anglesey joint development scheme

Over 170 pagers of additional documents on the table – so suggest time to study beforehand

Resolved

Support their request (5 in favour , 1 against)

10. Written statement by the Welsh Government

- Collection and Management of Devolved Taxes

Resolved

Accept for information only (unanimous)

11. E-mail from National Grid

Resolved

To write again noting as always that we wish to see the cabling go underground and that they should ask OFFCOM to fund this (6 in favour , 1 against, 1 abstained)

12. Notice of Motion Cllr. Cemlyn Williams

(Cllr A W Bohana out for this item)

Resolved

Send a letter to Gwynedd Council to ask the following

- a) Is putting the scaffolding inside an option?
- b) Is there a license for the scaffolding?
- c) If so is it inspected weekly?
- d) Why can't Gwynedd Council enforce the owner to make the building safe (without scaffolding)

13. Details of Planning Course

Names to clerk

Resolved

The following gave their names on the night Cllr M Sarnacki, Cllr W L Davies , Cllr C Williams, Cllr T Thomas and Cllr A Bohana, anyone who wasn't present at the meeting to let the clerk know (unanimous)

14. Garden Competition

Resolved

Continue like last year (unanimous)

15. Draft Press and Media Policy

Resolved

Adopt ours after two minor changes which are to change the title to Policy and add the word specific into section 4.5 then add Gwynedd Councils social Media policy to become item 7 (unanimous)

16. Questions

None

17. Gisda Newsletter

Resolved

Accept for information only (unanimous)

18. Letter of thanks from Ladies football team

Resolved

Accept for information only (unanimous)

19. Email from Gisda re 22/23 Castle Square

Resolved

Send a letter of support

Meeting ended at 6.34

Signed Dated